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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Jim Breman 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Docket 090009-El confidential document inventory - update 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return confidential DNs 01673-09,04080-09, 
04144-09,05148-09,07618-09,07620-09,07622-09, and 08272-09. 

Wednesday, March 07,2012 2:36 PM 

Delores Reecy; Mark Laux; Keino Young; Michael Lawson; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Shawna Senko 

DN 07587-09 was returned to source on 1/30/12. 

For any other confidential returns, please specifically list the Confidential document 
numbers in an e-mail addressed to me. This will avoid any confustion of guess work as 
to identdying confidential documents to be returned to the source. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mclxan 
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shuinard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Jim Breman 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07,2012 12:02 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Shawna Senko 
Cc: Delores Reecy; Mark Laux; Keino Young; Michael Lawson; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: Docket 090009-EI confidential document inventory - update 

To whom it may concern: 

re: Docket 090009-El (pages 15-19 of document 00592-12) Pursuant to PSC-09-0137-PCO-El. pages 3- 
4, I believe the 2009 confidential testimony and exhibits can be returned lo  source. The docket is closed, 
18 months have run, and there are no pending matters. Therefore, the following documents are no longer 
needed and can be returned to the respective companies. 
01673-09 
04080-09 
04144-09 
05148-09 

076 18-09 
07620-09 
07622-09 
08272-09 

07587-09 

Jim Breman 
Analyst 
Division o f  Economic Regulation 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FI 323994850 
Voice (850)413-6664 
Fax (850)413-6665 
jbreman@psc.stste.fl.us 

3/7/2012 


